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Bid #2024-006 

Classroom Furniture 

           

Addendum #03 

June 27, 2024 

 

Notice to Bidders 

 
Please note that all questions should be submitted to srivera@duesd.org by 1:00pm on July 3, 

2024. Answers will be emailed to ALL bidders that have submitted a Bidder Information Sheet 

(Page 3 of the Bid Packet).   

 

The Delano Union School District has received the following questions regarding Bid 2024-006 

Classroom Furniture.  The following responses are provided: 

 

 Do we need to provide a bid bond with the bid and/or the contract?  A bid bond is not 
required for this bid. 
 

o What percentage of the total bid will we need to provide for the bid bond? Not 
Applicable 
 

o Are you stating that all DUSD orders will be submitted to the bid winner by September 
30th?  Yes, all orders will be placed by September 30, 2024.   
 

o Are you stating that all DUSD orders must be delivered to the designated school site no 
later than November 15th? Yes, the items must be delivered to the designated 
school site(s) no later than November 15, 2024. 
 

o Does DUSD expect to submit multiple orders throughout the contract term for each 
awarded line item?  The District anticipates a single order, but may issue a 
subsequest order based on available funding.   

 

o Does DUSD expect to submit a single bulk order throughout the contract term for each 
award line item? The District anticipates a single order, but may issue a 
subsequent order based on the available funding.  
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o Should the bidder expect a single delivery to each school site for this contract, or should 

the bidder expect continuous deliveries throughout the contract term?  The District 
does not anticipate continuous deliveries throughout the contract term.   

 
o For Line Items 1, 2, and 3, are Nylon glides acceptable for these lines?  Please submit 

all substitution requests and samples as indicated in the bid documents and 
Addendum #2 
 

o Do you have an updated date for the expected award date? The anticipated award 
date is July 15, 2024.  
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Bid #2024-006 

Classroom Furniture 

           

Addendum #03 

Confirmation Page 

 
 

This form must be signed and included with the bid submittal. 

 

 
I acknowledge receipt of Bid 2024-006- Classroom Furniture, Addendum #3.  The bid 

pricing submitted reflects the information provided in Addendum #3, issued on June 27, 

2024. 

 

 

Bidder: 

 

By ________________________________________ 

 

Print Name:_________________________________ 

 

Date: ______________________________________ 


